Minutes of proceedings of shove Local Authority at it's Special Meeting of Wednesday September 20th. 1967. In the absence of the Chairman, Commissioner Browne presided other numbers present were Commissioners Glynn, Farrell, O'Means

al eats

ected

the

Tuam.

nwon

mch

ream

again

n the

.Joseph's

eed his

ling

98

ection

r the use

volum

Mr. Kitt,

In the absence of the Chairman, Commissioner Browne presided Other mwmbers present were Commissioners Glynn, Farrell, O'Meara, Stapleton, McCormack and Joyce together with R. Lee Co. Council Planning Officer, Mr. Browne of the Co. Council Planning Staff and Mr. E. Kennedy Town Engineer.

Several members present expressed the opinion that a Public Meeting should be convened, but, as the last date for receiving representations was the 23rd. inst., this was found to be impossible, unless an extension in the time for the reception of such representations was granted.

The presiding Chairman then called on Mr. Lee to outline the plan.

Mr. Lee in his address gave details and stressed that an object of the plan was to impose compactness on the town, eliminating as far as possible ribbon development of approach roads. Factors in the plan making for this were the restriction of housing outside the town boundary to one house per 150 ft. of road frontge and the non extension of water and sewerage facilities beyond the houndary. The space reserved for site development for private housing comprised land in the Deanery area as indicated on Map 2/2. On this area sldo provisione was being made for extensions of school buildings by Educational Establishments. As over the past five years the average numbers of private houses erected in Tuam had been from 6 to 8, the Planning Officer felt that assuming a somewhat similar number in the future, the area in question would be adequate for both purposes.

The site of the old Children's Home was being allocated for Local Authority Housing and it was proposed to reserves the Palace Ground for a town Park recreational centre.

Mr. Lee also adverted to a proposed main traffic route along the North West side of the town and to the provision of two car parks. He informed the meeting that in the County Plan Tuam was envisaged as an Industrial centre for North Galway.

The meeting was then thrown open to question and answer.

The Chairman and Commissioner Joyce queried the non use of part of the Palace grounds for housing. Two reasons negavited this possibility.

- 1) The reservation of these grounds for a town park.
- 2) The overloading of sewers which would be involved.

The Presiding Chairman adverted to the non utilisation of racecourse in the Plan and the Planning Officer agreed that mo plans had been made in regrd to this land, but, stated that the plan, while it had to be reviewed at the end of five years, would also be reviewed at any time before the expiration of this period. Commissioner Glynn and Stapleton urged the use of part of the racecourse for private housing and the Chairman in responde to the Planning Officer adverting to the expectation that the forecast demad of 6 to 8 houses per year could be met in the Deanery grounds, stressed that he fact that only 6 to 8 houses had been erected on average each year over the past five years was no indication of the real demand as had sites been available the number would have been much greater.

At this stage it was proposed by Commissioner Stapleton, seconded by Commissioner O'Meara and unanimously resolved:-

"That the County Council be requested the period during which representations on the Draft Development Plan for Tuam Town would be received by two weeks"

The Town Engineer, Mr. Kennedy in response to a request from Commissioner Glynn expressed general aproval of the Plan as drafted.

Commissioner Glynn who felt that long delay might be involved in deciding what portion of the Deanery lands should be reserved for schools and that when such needs were satisfied insufficient land might remain over for private houses proposed:-

"That in addition to the area reserved in the Draft Development Pln for Tuam Town, for private housing a further alternative area be also allocated for this purpose"

This was seconded by Commissioner Browne and resolved unanimously.

In response to questions Mr. Lee indicated that Development costs might amount to £500. per site of which the States would supply £150.

Commissioner Farrell proposed that in so far as the Local Convents might be dispossed of land they should be given alternative accommodation but agreed to withdraw his motion on representation by the presiding Chairman.

The possibility of speculation in sites was discussed and Commissioner Glynn proposed:-

"That the County Council take all possible steps to prevent speculation in sites for private housing provided under the Draft Development Plan for Tuam Town"

This was seconded by Commissioner Stapleton and unanimously resolved upon.

It was also directed that submissions be made to the County Council to have the sewerage system in the Ballygaddy Road area extended to the Town Boundary.

The presiding Chairman then proposed a vote of thanks to the two Officers of the Planning Authority present. This was seconded by Commissioner Stapleton and the meeting concluded.

Signed on behalf of the Tuam Town Commissioners.

Mowell CHAIRMAN

8707 TOWN CLERK.

3 X DATE.

3/x/67 DATE.

Minutes of proceedings of above Local Authority at it's Monthly Meeting of October 4rd. 1967.

ATTENDANCE.

The Chairman Commissioner Kelly presided. Other members present were Commissioners Browne, O'Meara, Glynn, Farrell, McCormack and Stapleton; together with the Assistant Co. Manager and Town Engineer.

The Minutes of the last monthly meeting and of the Special Meeting of September 20th 1967 were read and signed.

Arising out of the minutes:-

- The Clerk stated that particulars of the income and dependants of Mr. Patrick Moggan, Gilmartin Road, justified a rent of 10/- plus rates, but in view of his illness and the desire of the Board the Manager struct a rate of 5/- plus rates.
 - b) Traffic Bye-Laws Commissioner Browne proposed and Commissioner McCormack seconded and it was uninomously resolved:"That a special meeting be convened to discuss with the Garda
 Superintendent Traffic Bye-Laws for the Town."
 - It was proposed by Commissioner McCormack and seconded by Commissioner Stapleton and agreed "that the full plot of ground attached to the house of Mr. Al O'Dea, Gilmartin Road, as shown on the original map of Gilmartin Rd. be included in the lease of the said house viz No. Gilmartin Rd. to the lease of the said house viz No. Mr. O'Dea. It was further proposed by Commissioner Browne seconded by Commissioner Farrell and agreed That steps be taken to compel an adjoining tenant to demolish a shed built on part of the plot attached to Mr. O'Dea's House and to surrender bach the portion of the plot so built on so as to restore Mr. O'Dea's plot to it's entirity.

REPAIR OF RANGES.

The Chairman stated he was in touch with a man who had offered to make parts of ranges and instal them in existing ranges at 7 to &8. each where existing ranges were worn or defective. It was agreed that the Chairman would instruct him to report to the Engineer who would arrange for one such installation to be tesed out over a period of six months.

Commissioner Browne referred to the provision of toilets and the Asst. Co. Manager stated that if a toilet were provided in the Fairgree Comiss: there would be two toilets in the town which would then be fairly adequately served. He agreed to press for a toilet in the Fairgreen and Commissioner Browne agreed to leave the question of a toilet at the Bishop St. Car Park in abeyance for the time being.

COMPENSATION FOR MR. REILLY FOR LAND AT GILMARTIN ROAD.

Commissioner Glynn stated it was invirable Legal practice to hand over Deeds of property on receipt of compensation and while £1100. had been paid to the Commissioner's Solicitor in respect of land acquicien aquisition in the area no deeds had been received indicating that Mr. Reilly had not been paid. The Asst. Manager stated that after a lapse of such a long period nothing was certain and that the round figure suggested an arbitrator's award for all lands acquired for the It was agreed to leave the matter over to the next meeting in case the Town Steward might locate any further documents bearing on the matter.

The Assistant Manager stated that in the general plan for Tuam the demolition of the Children's home was envisaged; the material resulting therefrom to be used in the construction of two war parks and the site to be used partly for Local Government Housing and partly as an open park. The Department had approved the provision of the houses and the County Council had commissioned an Architect to prepare a lay out plan

the provi and Commis not that those in om from r. Dempse bard that Milding W from the N the Agency home adv of the Tow

A lette estension for Tuam w

Commiss Palace and in accorda omission of the Boa Comission to transfe n Newtown w latter lard to r it was pro atil the meed to

> A reque have ce: mission nter supp.

A Vote reland pr Towne was

Maslette: ments was

Commiss: om the Di Mintained midge to had par hat the As ne remaind

It was d dd poster:

BANISATIO he Asst. N receeding asuing two The provision of a play ground to be included. The housing site would hold about 8 houses. Commissioner Browne referred to the extreme difficulty private individuals have in obtaining housing sites and Commissioner Kelly that the very heavy deposits required and the fact that Insurance Companies and Building Societies will only consider those in secure positions prevent ed at least twenty young people in the To Town from building. He further referred to a recent advertisement by Mr. Dempsey of a site in Galway Road. The Asst. Manager informed the Board that loans and grants would cover up to 95% of the cost of Building with a maximum of &2500. Commissioner Kelly read a letter from the National Building Agency outlining the conditions under which the Agency would be prepared to provide houses locally and requested that the housing list be available for the next meeting. Commissioner Browne advocated having Officials of the County Council make a survey of the Town for private housing sites

A letter from the County Manager in which he stated that an extension of the time for receiving representations on the Draft Plan for Tuam was not practical was read.

Commissioner Stapleton referred to the letting of a house in the Palace and the Manager informed the meeting that it was let to a Mr. Clarke in accordance with the recommendation of the County Medical Officer.

Commissioner Browne expressed great disappointment that a recommendation of the Board to let this house to a Mr. Canavan was not given effect to.

Commissioner Stapleton referred to a resolution of the previous Board to transfer Mr. Philip Larkin from Gilmartin Road to St. Enda(s Avenue or Newtown Morris when a vacancy should arise in eitther of these tw latter schemes. Commissioner Browne adverted to the powers of the Board to requisition the Manager in the case of lettings. Finally it was proposed by Commissioner Browne that in future no house be let until the proposed letting be brought up at a meeting "This was agreed to by the manager.

d

A request from the County Council for authority from the Commissioners to have certain nominated officers have the right to enter on the Commissioners property for purposes involving the maintenance of water supplies was agreed to,

A Vote of congratulation to Commissioner O'Brien on his conduct of the Conference of the Association of Municipal Authorities of Ireland proposed by Commissioner Kelly and seconded by Commissioner Browne was adopted.

menasletter from the tenants of Newtown Morris requesting certain improvements was read and it was proposed by Commissioner Kelly seconded by by Commissioner Browne and resolved That the County Council be requested to declare the road way at Newtown Morris a Public Road.

Commissioner Stapleton complained of the edging of the road way from the Duhmore Road orner to Newtown Morris not being regularly maintained and Commissioner Browne of the pathway from the Curragh Bridge to the Mill Bridge having deteriorated. The Engineer stated he had part of the area scheduled for this year. It was directed that the Assistant Co. Engineer Milltown be requested to attend to the remainder.

It was decided to request the E.S.B. to remove from E.S.B. poles old posters advertising a Carnival at Milltown.

URBANISATION.

Commissioner Kelly introduced a motion to make Tuam an Urban Area.
The Asst. Manager outlined points from a report on this matter by the preceding Manager and promised to prepare a further report in the ensuing two to three months.

sioner he Garda

pendants of

Manager

eeting

nt were leton;

ing

by

f
n Road,
led in
l. to
rowne
s be taken
on part
nder
ore Mr.

ered to

&8. each

chat

could

d of six

and n the Fairge irly airgreen let at the

o hand over
had been
teten
that
t after
he round
d for the

peeting bearing

al parks ar parks and partly and the on of the to prepare

The Engineer agreed to examine the road way outside the factory of Mr. Joyce Galway Road to ascertain if flooding there could be relieved. He also stated it would be feasible to re-erect a seat removed from the Car Park at Bishop Street at a different site in the Park Commissioner O'Meara referred to the stench from Slaughter house leeti: at Egan(s Lane. The Clerk was directed to appeal to C.I.E. to provide a shelter at the Railway Station for parties awaiting buses. Commissioner O'Meara also referred to danger at St. Joseph's Park Commissioner O'Meara also referred to danger at St. Joseph's Park, from trees growing there being knocked by storms and Commissioner Kelly to having a speed limit imposed over the Road Way theough the Park, Commissioner Kelly also referred to a corner of the Park being used as a loading bank. It was agreed to write the Gardai on both matters. in ea On the proposal of Commissioner Kelly seconded by Commissioner Browne it was agreed to write the local T.D.s. Messrs. John Donnellan and Michael Kitt to have Tuam included in those towns to rriv which Governmente- Departments would be moved in the proposed decentralisation process. This concluded the business of the meeting. Signed on behalf of the Tuam Town Commissioners CHAIRMAN 87 James TOWN CLERK 7/11/67 DATE. 2).

he factory re could be -erect a seat rent site in the Park TUAM TOWN COMMISSIONERS. laughter house Thursel nutes of proceedings of above Local Authority at it's Monthly eting of Tuesday October 24th 1967. ide a shelter TENDANCE. The Chairman Commissioner Kelly presided. Other members esent were Commissioners BROWNE, FARRELL MCCORMACK O'MEARA . Josephia Park JOYCE and OBRIEN together with STAPLE TON Commissioner ay theough that lark, The Submintendent Gordai Stockchana and Town Inquies ark being used as on both matter. A list of proposals for traffic regulations in Tuam compiled at earlier date was discussed and amended, the final proposals Commissioner rived at being as follows:es. John lose towns to The Square area a) That it be recommended to the Board of Works that the proposed the Town Cross be moved some three or four yards to a more central position. b) That the parking of vehicles in the Square, other than at the following sites be prohibited,

1. The spee between the Town Hall doors on the Town Hall side. The space from the Imperial Hotel to Mr. Browne's shop on the Imperial Hotel side. The space from Messrs. Butler's shop to Mr.Garvey's archway on the trird side. c) That a pedestrain crossing be established from Messrs. McCormack's corner to Mr. Byrne's shop. High Street - Galway Road area. That a pedestrain crossing from the Town Hall corner to Messrs. Fahy's corner be established. That single line parking only be allowed from Mr. Monaghan's corner to St. Mary's gate and that such be on the graveyard side and that alternative parking from the Town Hall to Messrs.
Martin S. Walsh's shop be allowed. 3) The Mall. that there be no parking from the corner of M. S. Walsh's to Mr. Dan Gannon's house, the Mall.
That there be single line parking only from Vicar St.
corner to the Mall Cinema, the exact limits of this
stretch being defined by two existing poles there b) and parking to be on the Cinema side.

That there be single line parking from Mr. Goggin's House to the back entrance of St Mary's Cathedral. c) Vicar Street.

a) That no parking be allowed for thirty feet from the Railway Station direction 4) Circular Road corner in the Railway Station direction on both sides. That double parking be permitted from the Mall corner to the Railway Station. That no parking be allowed from the Circular Road to the Town Hall Archway. 5) CIRCULAR ROAD. a) That this be a one way traffic route running in the direction from Dublin Road to Vicar Street. b) That single psrking only be permitted snd on the side of the Post Office and Mr. McCoy's house.

6) Dublin Road. 6) Dublin Road. That only single line parking be permitted from 15 feet from Messrs. McCormack's corner to the pol; outside the National Bank and from Messrs. Burke's shop to 30 feet from the junction of Circular Rd. and from 30 ft. from the opposite side of this junction to opposite Mr.Long's house. pedestrian grossing be made f That a pedestrian crossing be made from St. John's to b) Mr. McGrath's shop. Bishop Street. Obs alternative parking That thee bealternative parking from Mr. Browne's shop to Mr. Commin's shop. That there be single parking from a point outside Mr. b) Quibbn's store to a point outside Mr. Brett's house. That no parking be permitted from Mr. Brett's house to a point outside Mr. Brendan Burke's house. c) d) That there be single parking from Mr. Surke's house onwards. That where single parking is permitted on this street that it be on the side opposite the Cathedral. That a pedestrian crossing be made from Mr. Browne's shop to Mr. Mullaney's shop. Shop Street. a) That a bedestrian crossing in this street be made from the Post office pillar box to Messrs. Heskins. That there be single parking from the pedestrian crossing to the join of the shope of Messrs. McNamara and Mulryan. c) That no parking be permitted from the join of the shops of Messrs. McNamara and Mulryan to Mrs. Haye: This concluded the business of the meeting Signed on buhalf of the Tuam Town lommious. Galul Brown Vice Chauman 871 Names 7/11/67 Town clark

O Funn Pown Commissioned Mulitaria of proceedings of above weeting of Jan 25th 1968. n's to the land outs builty; Hut only sunstants husided. Other minuters present were Commissioner Browne, O'measa, farrell, Vec Connack, Stableton OBnew & Jage & Hally together with the assistant ouse onwards. owne's shop Co. Manager Four lighter winner t be made Estimates for the 1968/1969 hormand year I referred to the main times appearing thereon in forming the meeting that an additional amount of \$450 would be required for the shelter I weigh house in the Jangeen which it had been decided to provide & that it was proposed to charge \$275 of this in the estimate under never 5/225 in the Jollow my years between them It was apred 16 enamuel

The items in detail there
he connection with locus charges The Tranger of Clark publamed

that the sales of houses would only uduce this tun an 10 for as the houseds of such rules could be used towards the udemp tron of The loans outstanding; that only rules for buck rums notes could be Affective un this regard; and, of the lutter only such sums as unamed over on haying legal costs on annouity sales o with regard to repairs the hymner stated that in the blan for repairs over a number of years, some Libten cost houses in golmanten Rd amaine 4 to be reparted of that rales of houses absorbed many in 10 far as special whans to houses being rold had to be executed. The amount for house unuana had also uneaked due to an mereake in cover obtained Commission Brown quevul houses in vaid of the number of

Aut Collector's Commission in view of the lesser Jig for nature to be wellected want Mr . Long's was disserted and a beque of 's to \$15 for med Stall whant was enblamed by the hymner or fire was entinal painty which it was brokened to regare in at the nouse end of the present & commencement Of the next financial year. an uneach in fanguer rehairs, was en blanned as mecesary to cover the cost 1 of cleaning consequents on the transfur of all four to the green the clark t be made Heskins. strian detailed how the figure for rent ancome was arrived cet. In connection n of the Mrs. Haye with a mutal of \$80 from the library 100m in the Town Hall, or members Complained this was small the cult manager stated he would see y it would be in neased Du se encuminang the times down apad with the cust & miles humaner that the sum of the for house when he uduced by 1250

housing whans he reduced to 3450 or ly \$150 of that \$570 for Collectors Commencer he nduced to \$550 a reduction of d) that 1237 allowed for ruled on Yorks to Customs be uched by 20 6 6217 e) that the estimated mione from Bank Interest becomes from £156 6 k200 The nett effect of those amendment named the amount to be seem anded by from the to Council by 6484 The original amount betweeted as to be demanded was £3412 9 monadory This by \$275 the present years chorge for the weighbudge of shelter in the tangreen Ideae asmy et ly f484 save an annual Demand of \$ 3153 which with a romewhat annual daluation of the Town

b) (tat / 3,600 allowed for wor betweeted 4 the assistant Manager a gump ruse to the nume rate info ces inthe who was on bucceding year a bough won of hop The Elimates as their amended wer an the proposot green is Communiours Obrew Ferwidell & Commension Brown unanimously s sh adolitid hun House Puchase Schemer a copy of a new House Purchase Schene was blaced before The meeting & The assist and manager On blained the time of hisomious of This The shark nicease in the Talue of the houses for the hunkose of the schence was complained of by mullers of it was best that under the this scheme no is very but houses

.

1) that is the allow as for a faith of the court of wowed be buchased Ir was apred to debut acalitance of the schue to a fuither nice ting This wonderded The lusines of the meeting archy of a was ploud for he how was placed helpships anthonied the line of provinces of this The short migrase in the India of the houses populate him hotel of the in wastermed of themen was feet that winder Schene was we do some few the when

No helmother by the artistand Prown Thursa eet Stablion OBrain Joyce Kelly (gly no mining) many man we how 225 to add (Janpeen sheeter) 450 whh & 225 over lack hop of two years monager outlined win changel. to Killy + Rowne man went through them then ward Loan Repayment & fone us to bulk sales used to hay Solutor & do nor uduce sh Capdabe. abstract +191 When loans enhan ins. swen needing rame al always Mefacis pressure to whave Denney with hig Mile 15 hours in Set Ra to whair as hundhau about £ 2000 of £2500 wages. hie in univiance - increase in lover. 502 por Pute coded 3600 lines with suce of house avay get nonesting be aren)

Emg) MIN 1. -Coll. Comm. debated because of non call of rates. Browne we pleaded for yearly auditor wer for the same work of his cord, Deided to leave ces it is, agreen to the wind clock stary dawn his stary heafer pt how had the stables 1.25 Whainst Ruce, on Tolles reduction en funcion plans the year (Beowne) 7. 9 Mihair me tite 50 to dean ich after market I fairs an 7.9 Col. did it for street previously En blamed way reit mount was got. wood I me Theer Brown 80 Amall from Library (Min Odooney) may set something he avery)

loll lower whole twomen it Club such how tally I customes collected. Tolls from Mast Comus ohumon Sor ite. Have Hestony of mont teels hop avrition for most needing. . mino Kell moest frod (Bank het)
u Prise bonds ward 2nd Browne. Prouve apec or pieces 6%. Mare rat of Int Dunk fuer hole for lower house Buch on lest arguell sales

because of sales debated doing internal Awo OB seed Mown Red / 2500 ly/250 apred Non Othun 2ng Browne adolt at amended

brown last, Purch Scheme humajer elaborated cen lums of the Schime State Joyces 1 veg for \$850 hop moune do we hove to adolt it or can we amend man purposed under Housing act 1966 Muh can we we do co value of each house ade Man little as in uche my five do no Bd was which against Brahre of house Brown asked Ad to Many acahtana of schime. Rates head this of Rotes taken for most year 3084 hater an houses 1000011

Pasell Ratis un houses. Rates taken for met year 3084 Ratis hand this y Brown O'meala Welomait famel glynn. Mahleten

Jaya Kelly man Eng Hahlster Glynn, (all must o' Brien) Brown O'heara well eet Prop Brown adopt non 2nd Jugar Welomark Swimming Pare Manager Tander selected of hop Moun ask TD sto hues Prot milliman get I cach write Diche) . turder by aracht 2 ng milomaik nward chair soon word of that I tomes how any formation is shrelihoust et s sho Mi for Outride hou ties framing host on made n I rlepping the he laye: Nouse nt m 1450 Kelly stonite There is afine the to make them airquear, to Welly was it helister may

mount Total wijhbridge I Shellin man thethe 300 wughown \$ 150 morne could we start This earlier. I would we get a loan or recure, howing whairs Brown used go whead at ency stage Statalso ingod. mans spread it over 8 but 225 whit 1275 into meet 4v. moun start at sence That at once Kelly melllown Bishon 57 to Town hig. Engly I lungly Bus I was mustin it to cohh. Comic hig. man un door TH I cleury stortion h ovor for cleany \$450 Pao not recommend now Kelly double flats door earry Exer through . Inf moht in our emigency (Killy I never raffer in Theater fund be shifted from TH) O Dea = hithe free oDea was ly Chair afend to my Kelly lute of Solicitor read

Thur 300 wughoun \$150 mount touch weight bluester I theorem Unk we not, fud wood to unove shed; if by a8/1/68. muster debated from Long's State approach word again. The seper world of Salihwells stop closing during shop - a skep ulo . - that other Mar . histele could no what they Leave O Dea over till much s sho Chaute han when will dince when him twee find out for you Housing list and the stand of the stand gone through rumended when more white date in formaction as accorded on an Hayes Bog Ad man Titus much - Thains with a Mayor box Casavano my le fritanno het can anythey he done I al I with the road man Thy-only They to enquire - a So at it Puth red Stah Cumbing site mon ofhisters by lundvoners bagged the down

Prown there as hed of lest Col ushousel - hean apread Long discursion. Jum used let, maker mudel but 7th at Iter two ones therants man only approved shows I show ahh ughe cambang rill Drown ached and man to inform When of Commes. ideas Housing List Sesserted Commes no 17 & 18 du mardich Minis Stah buch 14 he moved to NO.4 Moron an agued to swe no hour well discussed at a much Bel agua to the briosities with ilmerant have to be left to to C to house. wut afain re est of swage in boundary Brady Rd 2nd hu Stahliton fourth application.

they are best of last 15 feet Entrais Dute letter and Stah Ballmannong Sewago. N mundo s to a one of hither country would follers 1a schem fang week with and s shop e Mr. Famill Wishing & O'Sullwains use but abuet to win as I was e onwards Repl. latter to to Comme ne's shor Dut of hit meeting. be made Chain 1/1682 at 8.30h. m rian widne day f the . Hayes Would se ly 65 - sunde summales Deselect new church view — Consorant land notice served . lommic Welseraki 6 2. E him of stops. shelling at Bishon town the wife Jacobilate husble to welling to I ficer Turn for wheduled swell kelly bus Ar Pegan

Entrait Dukes little read Chair he hasoning small Ends in Tuam stand Towns Their playground at RU hear adopay write WC. for a rite at Aour for play going 2 nd known are harred a live with form land them to them for nammad wit. Vote Such Willy and fogue to Holian Janus write me Holian Park John Roth human buttur un law of Lahr obein Fame him. Dole such to Grennan James B saddy Ry 2nd Kelly wown such CBS dead Ar Ryan Noh Omerica and Farule

TUAM TOWN COMMISSIONERS.

Minutes of proceedings of above Local Authority at its Monthly meeting of November 7th 1967.

ATTENDANCE

Commissioner Browne in the absence of the Chairman Presided. Other members preent were Commissioners O'Mears, Farrell, McCormack, Joyce Stapleton and O'Brien together with the Assistant County Manager and Town Engineer.

The Minutes of the last monthly meeting and of the special meeting of 7410/67 were read and signed.

Arising out of the minutes

- a) The Clerk was directed to again write the Stationmaster pressing for a shelter at the railway Station bus stop and Commissioner Joyce agreed to leave over a proposal of his for a similar shelter at the Bishop St. Car Park.
- b) COMPENSATION TO MR. REILLY.

 This was agin adverted to. It was agreed that a trace be made for the relative Compulsory Purchase Order.
- c) FLOODING OPPOSITE THE FACTORY OF MR? Tim Joyce.
 The Engineer stated he noticed very little flooding here,
 but would look into the matter
- d) The Manager staed the Housing List would be available for the next meeting and as it would be revised and up to date to have consideration of it on the Agenda for the next meeting.
- e) The Manager stated in regard to the house of Al O'Dea Gilmartin Road, it would be proper to sell the house and grounds as such existed when Mr. O'Dea became tenant, as it was very doubtful if the full original area could be recovered in court. It was ageed to leave the matter over to the next meeting.
- f) Commissioner McCormack referred to the offer made to the Commissioners to have new ovens installed in tenants ranges and the Engineer stated the individual making the offer had increased his price from £7 £8. to £10 to £12. He wouls, however, recommend the latter, but, did not think any work had been yet done.

CORRESPONDENCE.

1) The Clerk read a letter from the Presentation Convent
Nuns seeking the assistance of the Commissioners in
preventing a new road being built through their land
at the back of the Palace and it was proposed by
Commissioner Browne, seconded by Commissioner O'Brien
and resolved

"That the Planning Authority be requested to facilitate the Presentation Convent Nuns } and other educational Authorities in regard to the draft plan for Tuam "

- 2) A letter from the E.S.B. in connection with old posters on E.S.B. poles was read.
- TRABSFER OF LEASEHOLD RIGHTS.

 In response to written requests, Commissioner Farrell proposed, Commissioner Stapleton seconded and it was unanimously resolved

1) That the Tuam Town Commissioners approve of the transfer by Mr. James Ronan 4, Parkmore Terrace, Tuam of his leasehold intersest in 4 Parkmore Terrace, to Mr. Roger McGonagle, C/o Mr. Sean McManus Shop St. Tuam. and of the transfer by Mr. Michael

ph, 34, ther of h

ICES O

Co in

) .

o inst

) Th

ully w ly solu keep f

IT PATH letter crete

tion of

ineer

da N

() Th

Engin

Mana, the p

aple T

the s

umissi inager

18 con

Igned o

Ralph, 34, Athenry Road, Tuam of his leasehold interest in 34 Athenry Road, Tuam to Mr. Niall McGinn, 10, McHale Terrace Tuam and further of the transfer by Mr. Timothy Joyce, 40, Athenry Road, Tuam of his leasehold interset in 40, Athenry Road to Mr. Michael F. Reaney, C/o Messrs. Rooney's Garage, Tuamm.

4) A letter from the Board of Works on the Nanny River drainage was read, and a letter from Miss Delia Fore seeking repairs was also read. The Engineer was requested to see if he could in any way facilitate her. It was also directed that a leakage in the roof of Mr James Donnellan, Tobberjarlath Road, be remedied.

NOTICES OF MOTION COMMISSIONER BROWNE.

a) WATER TAPS.

Other

meeting

ten

ace

here,

up to

8.

10.

nt

en

unst

ters

11

s more

ore

118

op and

er

Commissioner Browne stated he had two areas in particular in mind

- a) Cloontooa Road .
- b) Publin Road at C.B.S.

The Engineer stated the County Council intended to look into this.

Also instanced as areas for new water traps were

- 1) The area of the Christain Brothers Schools and
- 1) The area near the Rustic Vaults.

The Engineer stated he would look into the first cases but, that a gully would not solve the problem at the Rustic Vaults. The only solution was for the Railway and the Livw Stock Mart to keep from a drain passing through their property.

FOOT PATHS.

A letter from residents in Bishop Street was read seeking a new concrete path from the Curragh Bridge to Dwyer's Mill and the Engineer stated he had men employed on such a scheme for a portion of this stretch.

Other areas requiring paths instanced were

- 1) The are of Mount Carmel where the path was stated to be dangerous.
- 2) Mr. Gay Browne's house to the Cathedral Gate.

The Engineer stated he would look into the matter of the Mount Carmel path. 4 BISHOP ST.

The Manager noted a statement that a private sewerage was flowing on the public Road at Ballinamona Park.

It was directed that details of legal expenses charged Mr.Michael Kemple Tobberjarlath Road, be available at the next meeting.

The Manager was requested to have information as to the position of the swimming pool available for the next meeting.

8710 mus.

Commissioners Browne and O(Brien congratulated the Assistant Manager on his appointment.

This concluded the business of the meeting.

Signed on behalf of the Tuam Town Commissioners

Chairman Town clu R

TUAM TOWN COMMISSIONERS.

In

a)

b)

0)

d)

e)

P

1)

atin It

main pro

ttend

It w

is c

Minutes of proceedings of bove Local Authority at it's monthly meeting of Tuesday December 5th 1967.

ATTENDANCE 2

The Chairman, Commissioner Kelly, Presided. Other members present were Commissioners Browne, Farrell, Glynn, Joyce, McCormack, O'Brien, O'Meara and Stapleton together with the Assistant C. Manager.

MINUTES. The minutes of the last monthly meeting and of the special meeting of 24100167 were read and signed.

Arising out of the minutes :-

- a) Commissioners McCormack and Kelly referred to delay in the provision of a Swimming Pool in Tuam the Clerk was directed to write the County Council to expedite the provision of such. The Manager had stated that while tenders had been received one had not yet been selected.
- b) Foot Paths.

 Commissioner Stapleton complained of the state of the paths at Mr. Harry Cunningham's house, Commissioner Joyce of that at Mrs. Flaherty's house Ballygaddy Road, just beyond Mount Carmel and Commissioner Browne urged that a survey of all footpaths in the town should be made.
- c) Sale of House to Mr. Al. O'Dea Gilmartin Rd.

 It was agreed to have Legal advice on the matter of an adjoining tenant to demolish a shed erected by him on land shown on the original map of the property as pertaining to the house tenanted by Mr. O'Dea.

Notice of Motion Commissioner Browne.

Commissioner Browne moved a notice of motion that the pig scale be removed to the fair green and that a shelter and toilet be erected, all to be in one building. This was seconded by Commissioner Stapleton. Commissioner Glynn moved an amending motion that a toilet only be erected, though an estimate for Toilet, Shelter and Weigh house be obtained. Mr. Browne's motion was carried bt six motions to two the Chairman not voting. It was then decided that the Engineer be requested to give an estimate for the combined structure.

Notice of motion of Commissioner O'Brien.

That the area from the Dunmore corner through the Urban Boundary be transferred from the administration of the Assistant Co. Engineer, Milltown to that of the Assistant Co. Engineer, Tuam. This was agreed to unanimously and the Clek was directed to write the Co. Secretary in the matter.

Decentralisation of Government Departments.

Letters from deputies Kitt and Donnellan were read. It was agreed that the Thaoiseach and His Grace the Archbishop of Tuam be approached on the matter together with Senator Killilea, Deputies Hogan O'Higgins, Millar and Mr. McCarty Parliamentary Secretary to the Thaoiseach. Also it was directed that Deputies Kitt and Donnellan be again written to press the matter, as much as possible.

Commissioner O'Meara moved that representations be made to have a telephone Kiosk erected near the Fair Green pointing out that there were one hondred extra houses now in this area. This was seconded by Commissioner Browne and unanimously adopted. It was also directed to inquire how soon would the Kiosk in Athenry Road, Tobberjarlath Road area be put in hand and to urge the restoration of the door in the letter box at Bishop Street near St. Jarlath's College, old Building.

PUBLIC LIGHTING.

In a discussion on public lighting the Board instanced the following areas where it was considered extra lights would be necessary

- a) Ballinamona Park Ballygaddy Road area.
- b) Entrance to St. Joseph's Park.
- c) Corner of Weir Road and Galway Road.
- d) Rear of McHale Terrace, Ballygaddy Road.
- e) Lights to link the E.S.B. lighting system with that of Comhlucht Eireann, Teo., on Ballygaddy Road.
- r) Outside the Houses of Mr. Hogge and Mr. Colleary, Dublin Road.
- g) Outside the house of Mr. John Hession, St. Bridget's Terrace, Galway Road.
- h) One in Barrack Street.
- i) Outside the house of Mr. Breslin, Weir Road.
- j) Outside the house of Mr. James Walsh, Tullinadaly Road.
- k) Outside the house of Mr. Patrick Quinn, Tullinadaly Road.

Gratings on Sewers.

It was directed to request the County Council to change where necessary, all gratings on sewers so that none of these would remain parallel to the road way and to recommend that a gulley trap be provided outside the premises of Mrs. Hayes, Shop Street. It was further directed that the County Council again be written to extend the town sewerage system to the end of the town borough, Ballygaddy Road.

HOUSING LIST.

It was decided to leave this over for discussion at a later meeting.

This concluded the business of the meeting.

Signed	on behalf of the Tuam T	own Commissioners	ad :
	M. 9 Kelly	CHAIRMAN	2 Jan 1968 DATE.
	Sond		11/10
	Monwy	TOWN CLERK.	2/1/68 DATE

thly

McCormack, C. Managar,

T in was the while lected.

the er Joyce just that a

of hin as

the and moved an Mr.

airman quested

e Urban sistant Co. Tuan. to write

ad. It op of liles, ntary Deputies as much

be wie out inting out this ed. It

the t near

TUAM TOWN COMMISSIONERS.

Minutes of proceedings of above Local Authority at it's Special Meeting of 21st. December 1967.

ATTENDANCE.

2 The Chairman Commissioner Kelly Presided. Other members present were Commissioners Browne, O'Meara, Glynn, O'Brien, Farrell and

The Clerk stated that the purpose of the meeting was to adopt a scheme for priorities for the letting of houses in accordance with the requirements of the Department of Local Government.

On a short discussion a proposed scheme submitted by the Assistant County Manager was on the proposal of Commissioner O'Brien seconded by Commissioner Browne, unanimously adopted.

This concluded the business of the meeting.

Signed on behalf of the Tuam Town Commissioners.

GVally CHAIRMAN

2 · / · 68 DATE.

oney /

TOWN CLERK.

2/1/68 DATE

Tuam Town Commissioners.

Minutes of proceedings of the above Local Authority at its monthly meeting of January 2nd, 1968.

The chairman, Commissioner Kelly, presided. Others present were Commissioners Brown, O'Meara, McCormack, Farrell, Joyce, Stapleton and Glynn, together with the Assistant County Manager and Town Engineer.

The minutes of the last monthly meeting and of the Special meeting of 21st December, 1967 were read and signed.

- (a) Arising out of the minutes, Commissioner McCormack inquired as to the position of the Swimming Pool project and the Assistant County Manager, in reply, stated a tender had now been selected and submitted to the Department. Commissioner Browne proposed that the local T.Ds. be requested to press the Department to sanction the tender and Commissioner McCormack that the Town Clerk should write the Department on the matter. The Chairman stated he wished to go on record as protesting against outside parties having information in connection with capital developments in the town in advance of the Town Commissioners as had happened in the case of the swimming pool.
- b) Commissioner Browne inquired as to the position of the toilet, weighbridge and shelter mooted for the fairgreen. The manager have the engineer's estimate of £300 for the weighhouse and £150 for the shelter. It was agreed to go ahead with them at once, half the cost to be charged in the 1968/169 estimates and half in the estimates of the following year. Excess expenditure £45 for this purpose it was year 1964/18, was approved vanimously.
- c) The Clerk stated in response to the Chairman that he had no reply from the Co. Council on the matter of transferring a portion of Upper Bishop St. from the administration of the Assistant County Engineer, Milltown, to that of the Assistant County Engineer, Tuam.
- d) The manager stated he would not now recommend the provision of a new door in the Town Hall at a cost of £300 nor the wire brushing of the stonework at a cost of £450. In connection with the Town Hall, Commissioner Kelly stated he would like to make it clear that he had never advocated in any way having the Theatre Room of the Town Hall taken from the Theatre Guild.
- e) A letter from Mr. Al. O'Dea was read on the matter of his purchasing his house and on a circular he had received in connection therewith. The Clerk read a letter from the Board's Legal advisor on its powers in connection with the dispute between those two tenants. It was decided to approach the second tenant, Mr. Ward, again and to extend the period during which Mr. O'Dea would avail of the present purchase scheme to March. The Manager, in response to the chair, stated he would ascertain when the new clinic would open.

Housing List.
This was examined and the priority order agreed to by the Commissioners, it being understood that no letting would be made without it first being submitted to a meeting and that the Co. Council be responsible for the housing of the itinerants who appeared on a special section of the list.

Housing of Itinerants.

The Chairman stated that he was in touch with a source which might provide caravans for itinerants and urged that the sites at the bog in Galway Rd. and at Cloontoo Rd., where itinerants were in the habit of camping without being objected to, be developed for them. The Manager and Engineer stated that the appropriate authority for such work was the Special Employments Schemes Office In reply to Commissioner Stapleton, the Manager stated that the provision of a regular site was still delayed because of opposition by landowners.

Commissioner Glynn urged that the Co. Council should provide a small temporary camping site at the two places mentioned and Commissioner Browne that the Assistant Co. Manager inform the Co. Manager of the Commissioners' ideas.

As no reply was to hand from the Co. Council on the matter of extending the sewerage to the town boundary at Ballygaddy Rd., the clerk was directed to write the Council again.

The Manager/Engineer informed the Board that a scheme for rectifying defective sewerage arrangements at Loftus Tce., Ballygaddy Rd., was fairly well advanced.

The Clerk was directed to inform the Co. Council that the houses of Messers. Heskin and O'Sullivan, Ballygaddy Rd., were not connected with the public sewerage having instead their sewerage discharging into the Nanny river.

Date of Estimates Meeting

This was fixed for the 17th January, 1968 at 8.30 plm.

The clerk stated he had no reply from the Co. Council on the provision of extra lights which the Commissioners had recommended and was directed to write the Council again.

The clerk was also directed to write C.I.E. requesting the provision of a shelter at Bishop St., to faciliate people travelling to and from Tuam on scheduled services.

The clerk read extracts from a letter of the Secretary of the Co. Development team.

Playground at Athenry Rd.

In reply to the Chairman, the Assistant Manager stated that the Council could do nothing in this matter till the Development Plan for Tuam was adopted. The Board then directed, on the proposal of Commissioner Kelly, seconded by Commissioner Browne, that the Clerk write the Co. Council requesting a site in the children's home grounds for a playground, pointing out that a portion of land in the past had been transferred to the Council at a nominal cost and was included now in the Home Ground.

The following votes of sympathy were adopted by the Board. 1. On the proposal of Commissioner Kelly seconded by Commissioner Joyce, to the Holian family on the death of Mrs Mc lomack

- 2. On the proposal of Commissioner McCormack seconded by Commissioner Stapleton, to Commissioner O'Brien on the death of Mr. John Moran a brother-in-law of his.
- 3. On the proposal of Commissioner Farrell seconded by Commissioner Kelly, to the Brennen family, Ballygaddy Rd., on the death of Mr. Thos. Brennen.
- 4. And on the proposal of Commissioner O'Meara seconded by Commissioner Farrell, to the Superior of the Christian Bros., Tuam, on the death of Brother Ryan.

This concluded the business of the meeting.

Signed on behalf of the Tuam Town Commissioners.

Godonnos Town Clar

Town Clerk

6 · 2 · 68 ate

d

6- 2- 68 Date

etine

issioner ent to

ige and mate go timates

Re \$450 the fron of the

at a ited he ing the

the

would e to

ide d. and eins at tre Office

TUAM TOWN COMMISSIONERS.

ACC

The

The

sche

It weet

This

SIGI

Minutes of proceedings of above Local Authority at it's Estimates Meeting of January 25th, 1968.

ATTENDANCE.

The Chairman Commissioner Kelly Presided Other members present were Commissioners Browne, O'Meara, Farvell, McCormack, Stapleton, O'Brien and Joyce together with the Asistant Co. Manager and Town Engineer.

The Assistant Co. Manager introduced the Estimates for the 1968/69

Year and referred to the main items appearing thereon
informing the meeting that an additional amount of £450. would be
required for the shelter and weigh house in the Fairgreen which it
had been decided to provide and that it was proposed to charge
£225. of this in the estimate under review and £225. in the
following years estimate.

It was agreed then to examine the items in detail.

In connection with loan charges the Manager and Clerk explained that the sales of houses would only reduce this item in so far as the proceeds of such sales could be used towards the redemption of the loans outstanding, that only sales for bulk sums could be effective in this regard; and of the latter only such sums as remained over on paying legal costs on annuity sales. With regard to repairs the Engineer stated that in the plan for repairs over a number of years, some fifteen houses in Gilmartin Rd. remained to be repaired and that sales of houses absorbed many in so far as special repairs to houses being sold had to be executed. The amount for house insurance had also increased due to an increase in cover obtained.

Commissioner Browne queried a figure of £3600 for rates on houses in view of the number of sales.

Rent Collectors Commission in view of the lesser figure for rates to be collected was discussed and a figure of £25. for meat stall repairs was explained by the Engineer as for external painting which it was proposed to engage in at the end of the present and commencement of the next finincial year. An increase in Fairgreen re repairs to £150. was explained as necessary to cover the cost of cleaning consequent on the transfer of all fairs to the Green. The Clerk detailed how the figure for rent income was arrived at. In connection with a rental of £80. from the Library room in Town Hall as members complained this was small the Asst. Manager stated he would see if it could be increased,

On re-examing the items it was agreed with the Asst. Manager that .-

- a) The sum of £2500 for house repairs be reduced by £250.
- b) That £3600 allowed for housing repairs be reduced to £3450 or by £150.
- c) That £570 for Collectors commission be reduced to £550. a reduction of £20.
- d) That £237. allowed for rates on Tolls and Customs be reduced by £20. to £217.
- e) That the estimated income from Bank Rate Interest be increased from @156. to @200.

The nett effect of those amendments reduced the amount to be demanded fro, the County Council by £484.

The original amount estimated as to be demanded was £3412 and increasing this by £225. the present yers charge for the weighbridge and shelter in the Fairgreen and decreasing it by £484 gave an annual demand of £3153. which with a so, ewhat increased valuation of the town was estimated by the sst. Manager as giving rise to the same rate in £1. as in the preceeding year.

The Estimates as thus amended were on the proposal of Commissioner O'Brien, seconded by Commissioner Browne unanimously adopted . 9 NEW HOUSE PURCHASE SCHEME. A copy of the new house purchae scheme was placed before the meeting. The Asst. Manager explained the terms and provisions of this. t on, The sharp increase in the value of the houses for the purpose of the scheme was complained of by members and it was felt that under scheme no or very few houses would be purchased. wn /69 It was agreed to defert acceptance of the scheme to a further n be n it meeting. This concluded the business of the meeting. d SIGNED ON BEHALF OF RHE TUAM TOWNCOMMESSIONERS: d that the ctive CHAIRMAN 6.2.68 DATE. sorrouns rs Galway County Council pecial for ouses ates tall and rgreen! st of n. The vn Hall d he that. by £250 uced to £550, Bunk out 45% on Deh T an Cumus toms rest 5270 oun /25,000 demania but an went de sanly to charitable institutions and ighbridge an uation e to the Racis on Feb 68

TUAM TOWN COMMISSIONERS

Minutes of proceedings of above Local Authority at its monthly meeting of February 6th, 1968.

ATTENDANCE: The Chairman, Commissioner Kelly, presided.

Other members present were: Commissioners O'Meara, Farrell, Joyce, Stapleton, Browne, McCormack, and Glynn, together with the assistant County Manager and Town Engineer.

MINUTES: - The minutes of the last monthly meeting and of the special meeting of January 25th, 1968 were read and signed.

SWIMMING POOL Letters from deputies Donnellan and Kitt on representations made by them in the matter of the Swimming Pool, to the Department were read and the clerk was in addition directed to personally write the minister.

EXTRA TOWN LIGHTING: - The clerk stated, in reply to a query of Commissioner O'Meara, that he had no reply from the Co. Council on representations made by the Commissioners for extra lights for the town, and the Engineer, that a report on the matter was being submitted to the Council and that the clerk would be written to in due course. The chairman urged the necessity of having a light at Las Vagas Ballroom, Dublin Rd.

NEW CLINIC: - The Manager, in response to the chairman, informed the Board that while he could not definitely state the date of the opening of the new clinic, it would be very soon, possibly in the next two months.

TTINERANTS: - The chairman informed the meeting that in connection with the Commissioners proposals to develop temporary camping sites at Galway Rd. and Cloontooa Rd., a local commistee had been formed.

PLAYGROUND AT ATHENRY ROAD: The Assistant Manager stated that nothing in regard to this playground could be done until the matter would arise under the implementation of the draft plan for Tuam. However, he would speak to members of the Planning Authority.

ATHENRY ROAD HOUSES: With regard to nine extra houses to be erected at Athenry Road by the Co. Council, on inquiry as to the possibility of erecting a shopping premises together with those, the Manager informed the members that such was not the policy of the Co. Council, but, that a site might be sold on the open market for such.

TIDY TOWNS COMPETITION: - The meeting authorised the Town clerk to enter Tuam for the competition and instructed that Mr. Tony Claffey, Secondary Teacher, be informed.

DERELICT SITES: On being informed that the roof of a derelict house, formerly occupied by a Mr. Michael Corcoran, Church View, had collapsed, the assistant Manager gave details of the action being taken on various derelict sites in the town and the position of each at the moment.

TELEPHONE KIOSKS:- The clerk was instructed to again write the Department of Posts and Telegraphs for

a) a telephone kiosk at Tullinadaly Rd., B) for one in the Athenry-Tobberjarlath Rd. area.

NEW HOUSE PURCHASE SCHEME: - The members decided to leave a decision on this in abeyance for a few months.

OTHER MATTERS RAISED: - Commissioner Farrell:

a) Dumping at Ballygaddy Rd. playground:
b) Dumping at the little Mill.

Commissioner Kelly:

leton, r and

ons nade and the

oner ide by

rk

rd that linic,

the

in regard

d on

rmerly tant

- a) Erecting a halo over the statue in the Town Hall wall. Commissioner Stapleton stated that he had not time to get a figure of what this would cost.
- b) arrears of rent, Patrick McDonagh, Athenry Rd. some £13. The assistant Manager undertook to ascertain if he could get extra home assistance for Mr. McDonagh with which to pay the arrears.

Commissioner O'Meara:

a) referred to the condition of the road near Clorans, Shop St., when people were constantly splashed with water and the Engineer, in reply, stated that the matter was under investigation.

d

EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES IN TUAM, -NECESSITY FOR ROOM FOR EXPANSION.

Commissioner Stapleton asserted that the Presentation Convent nuns were to meet Co. Council officers in connection with a site for a new school building, and Commissioner Kelly, that the convents and Christian Brothers had met the Co. Manager and other officers on the future of the Deanery. He stated that the Christian Brothers had practically no room for expansion and suggested that the Courthouse be sold to them as a site for a new school. Commissioner Browne expressed support for this proposal. The clerk was directed to recommend this to the Planning Authority and Co. Council.

POST OFFICE STRIKE: Commissioner Kelly outlined the position of the Post Office Unions and the cause of the trade dispute then in operation and on the proposal of Commissioner Browne, seconded by Commissioner Farrell, it was unanimously agreed to send a Telegram to the Ministers for Labour and Posts and Telegraphs urging them to meet representatives of the Irish Post Office Officials Association.

This concluded the business of the Neeting.

Signed on behalf of the Tuam Town Commissioners

Grand Holding Chairman 573/1968 Date

Grand Holding Town Clerk 5/3/68 Date

TUAM TOWN COMMISSIONERS.

Minutes of proceedings of above Local Authority at its Montly Meeting of March 5th. 1968.

ATTENDANCE.

The Chairman, Commissioner Kelly presided. Other Members present were: Commissioners O'Meara, Farrell, Joyce, Browne, O'Brien, Glynn, Stapleton and McCormack, together with the Assistant County Manager and Town Engineer.

MINUTES.

The Minutes of the last monthly Meeting of February 6th. were read and signed.

Arising out of the Minutes:

I.

- I).
 place at-Commissioner Farrell complained of dumping still taking
 - (a) the playground at Ballygaddy Road.
 - (b) the little Mill.
- 2) Commissioner O'Brien, of refuse being dumped at the margin of the official dump.
- 8 Commissioner Kelly, of the types of containers being used by the public for refuse collection.

Commissioner Farrell stated that a barrier at Hayes' Corner would be advisable and that members of the Gardai had agreed with him. The merits and demerits of such a barrier were discussed and it was decided to refer the matter to the Gardai Superintendent, Commissioners Stapleton, Glynn and Farrell to meet the Superintendent on the matter.

III.

SALE OF COURTHOUSE TO THE CHRISTIAN BROTHERS.

A letter from the Manager declining to consider this was read and on discussion it was decided to seek a meeting with the Planning Authority the whole of the Board to act as a delegation.

IV.

SWIMMING POOL.

A letter from the Minister on the provision of the Swimming Pool was read. In this connection the Chairman stated that Miss May Walsh had arranged for a number of Spanish Students studying English to reside in Tuam for a period and that to have a Swimming Pool at their disposal was essential. As it would not now be possible to have the Tuam Pool erected in sufficient time it was decided to write the President of St. Jarlath's College, requesting him to make the College pool available for them and stating that the Commissioners would co-operate by arranging for the attendance of adult attendants.

NEW CLINIC.

Other Joyce, her with

bruary 6

ill taki

t Hayes'

barrier tel

he Gardai

rrell to m

ider this

eeting with as a delega

of the irman state

ish Strien

The Assistant Manager stated that no firm date for the opening of this had yet been fixed.

TIDY TOWNS' COMPETITION.

The Clerk informed the Board that Tuam had been entered. Complaints were voiced that Ballygaddy Road had not been viewed by the Adjudicators last year. The Chairman urged that Street competitions be arranged and it was decided that a meeting in the Imperial Hotel be held on the following Tuesday to which representatives of the Irish Country Womens Association, the Youth Club and the Tourist Association be invited, together with the Chairman and Secretary of the Chamber of Commerce, the purpose of the meeting being to take all possible measures to enhance the chances of the town in the competition.

DERELICT SITES.

The Chairman commented caustically on a galvanised roof being provided on a structure at Galway Road corner.

Notices of Motion of Commissioner Kelly -

(a) Resurfacing of road and repair of footpaths at Gilmartin Road.

Commissioner Kelly stated the road and paths here much needed repair and suggested the work could be done over a three year period. An estimate of the cost of a wall round each non-leased house was suggested.

The Clerk was directed to write the Co. Council.

(b) Tidying Green Plot at St. Joseph's Park, Tuam.

The Engineer informed the Board that this was the responsibility of the Housing Section of the Galway County Council who had just commenced to tidy up this plot. Various measures for beautifying the plot were put forward, including landscaping. The Clerk was directed to write the Gardai urging that a ten mile speed limit on the roadway through this park, be imposed.

Commissioner Farrell stated that at the last meeting of the Fire Brigade's Advisory Committee which he had attended as delegate of the Commissioners a raise in pay for firemen had been secured. He also stated that the County Manager had strongly appealed to the Youth to join the Civil Defence Organisation.

Commissioner Farrell also urged the provision of a new path at Lower Athenry Road opposite the Technical School.

Votes of sympathy were adopted with -

- (a) the County Manager on the death of his son.
- (b) Mr. Miko Healy, Tullinadaly Road, on the death of his sister.

This concluded the business of the Meeting. Signed on behalf of the Tuam Town Commissioners:-

Mark Chairman.

2 . 4. 68 Date.

Town Clerk.

Date.

d

Minutes of proceedings of above Local Authority at its monthly meeting of April 2nd. 1968.

Attendance.

The Chairman Commissioner Kelly presided. Other members present were - Commissioners O'Meara, McCormack, O'Brien, Joyce, Farrell, Stapleton and Glynn, together with the Assistant County Manager and Town Engineer.

A vote of sympathy to Mrs. O'Malley and family on the death of Donagh O'Malley, late Minister of Education was, on the proposal of Commissioner McCormack, seconded by Commissioner Joyce unanimously adopted.

MINUTES:

The minutes of the last monthly meeting were read and signed.

Arising out of the Minutes.

- I. Commissioner McCormack enquired as to whether Dr. Mooney, President of St. Jarlath's College, would make the College Swimming Pool available for the Spanish Students visiting Tuam and the Clerk in reply read a letter from Dr. Mooney pointing out that certain expenses would be involved in using the pool and inquiring if the Town Commissioners would defray these. It was decided that the Chairman and Commissioner McCormack would call on Dr. Mooney and discuss the matter.
- II. Commissioner O'Brien inquired if there had been any reply from the Co. Planning Authorities on the matter of meeting the Board and on the Clerk replying in the negative it was decided to leave the matter over to the nex meeting.

III. NEW CLINIC.

As no precise information was available as to the date of the opening of the Clinic the Chairman directed that if such information was not forthcoming within a week that a telegraph on the matter be sent to the Minister.

IV. TIDY TOWNS COMPETITION.

It was intimated to the Commissioners that they had no power to contribute money towards prizes for Street competitions in connection with the Tidy Towns'Competition. The Chairman stated that the Tidy Towns Committee for Tuam had met and that the town had been divided into nine divisions with a Sub-Committee for each.

Commissioner Joyce inquired if the Commissioner as such, could help with the Fleadh Ceoil and urged that public buildings should be made as clean as possible. The

Chairman stated that the front of the Town Hall should be cleaned up and the doors and windows painted. Commissioner Joyce asked that the Theatre Guild should be got to remove stage flats from behind the upper windows of the Hall and Commissioner Kelly - if weeds could be removed from around the fox. Commissioner Stapleton informed the Board that it would cost from \$20 to \$30 to place a halo round the statue in the Town Hall wall and he was then asked to get a quotation for a light on the statue instead.

It was urged that the public toilets be cleaned up and the Engineer stated he would have this attended to. It was also suggested that shrubs in tubs be placed on the pathway by the Grove Hospital and the Manager stated that agreement on this should be got with the County Council.

REPAIRS TO RAILINGS.

ity

Other

rmack

ther

ily or lucation

conded

re read

ther Dr.

tudents r from h e involu

ssionen

irman a

nd dista

ad been

e matte

the

as to

an dire

ister

that the for Street ompetition e for To

nine

ommission ged that

ible.

to the st

r.

The Engineer stated it would cost £350 - £450 to remedy defects in railings and some £1760 to erect concrete walls round the front gardens of houses of the Board that remained unpurchased. The Chairman stated that Gilmartin Road presented the worst appearance in regard to railings and of the sum of £350 - £450 quoted by the Engineer, an amount of £200 should cover this road. He urged that the work here be undertaken on a three year basis, when the cost would amount to only £70 p.a. approx.

Complaints were made of dumping at Cloontooa Road corner near Mr. Grady's shop where the wall was so low that dumping was facilitated.

Extracts from the Auditor's report on the 66/67 audit were read by the Clerk, Complaints were made by members that one Collector did not call every week on tenants, and a directive was issued by the Board that rents be collected strictly every week.

A letter from Reverend Seamus Downey, The Presbytery, Tuam, seeking land on the Fairgreen on which to build an extension to the Scout Hall was read and on the proposal of Commissioner Stapleton, seconded by Commissioner Joyce it was resolved that such land be given.

A letter from Patrick Ward, Gilmartin Road, seeking permission to erect a shed was read and it was agreed by the Board to grant such permission.

A letter from Mr. Denis J. Murphy, Ballygaddy Road, requesting a decision on an earlier offer by him of a Folk Museum collection was read and, on discussion it was decided to hold a special meeting at 8.30 p.m. on the following Monday to discuss the question of a Folk Museum and to invite Mr. Murphy to this meeting. It was also decided to write him accepting the The Collection; the Manager dissenting and warning the Board they had no right to accept it.

July 2nd. 1968, was fixed as the date of the Annual Meeting.

It was agreed to leave over consideration of

a Bus Stop at Bishop Street to a later meeting.

Commissioner McCormack made representations to the Assistant Manager on behalf of Mr. Carl Madsen who wished to lease his house but, could not do so, not being three years a tenant.

Commissioner O'Brien urged the provision of a playground in the new eight house scheme for Athenry Road.

SWIMMING POOL.

The Manager stated the lowest tender received for the construction of the Pool was one for £39,445. and that the Department was prepared to sanction from Central and Local Government Council only from £25,000 to £30,000. The Department would not approve the tender unless at least £8000 was forthcoming from local sources. It was decided to hold a special meeting at 9.30 p.m. on the following Monday to consider what action could be taken and to invite any outside interested parties to attend.

NEW PLAN FOR TUAM.

The Clerk was directed to invite the Planning Officer to meet the Commissioners and any other interested parties.

Hour of Monthly Meetings.

It was decided these should commence, in future at 8 and not 8.30 p.m.

Notice of Motion of Commissioner Joyce on landscaping the Square. Commissioner Joyce agreed to defer this to the next meeting.

Use of St. Joseph's Park for the sale of Animals at Fairs.

To prevent the use of this park from trading in animals it was agreed to appeal for extra Gardai to be on duty in the area during the March and October fairs.

This concluded the business of the meeting.

SIGNED on behalf of the TUAM TOWN COMMISSIONERS:

lugicely	Chairman.	7.5.68	Date.
Solomo	Town Clerk.	7.5.68	Date.

d

Minutes of proceedings of the above Local Authority at a special Meeting held on 8th.April 1968, at 8.30 p.m.

Attendance.

ns to

of a

ceived 45. an

Centra £30,000 at las

vas dec

owing

to invi

anning nterestal

in future

on land-

o defer

of

rading i

to be on

eetilg

S.

n not

The Chairman Commissioner Kelly presided. Others present were - Commissioners Browne, O'Meara, Farrell, McCormack, Glynn, Stapleton and O'Brien, together with Mr. D. J. Murphy, Ballygaddy Road, Mr. Dennehy of the Tourist Organisation, who had been invited to attend, and the Town Engineer.

The Chairman explained that the purpose of the meeting was to consider the housing of a Folk Museum collection which Mr. Murphy was donating.

A statement of the Assistant Manager that the Commissioners had no authority to accept the collection was adverted to but Members felt that this only related to costs which such acceptance might involve, and that the question was how to house the collection.

Mr. Murphy intimated that the housing of the collection must be in a public building as he felt there was no guarantee of permanency elsewhere.

Commissioner Browne proposed that the Church of Ireland Authorities be approached for the use of the older portion of St. Mary's Cathedral,

and Commissioner O'Brien proposed that as he felt that the upper portion of the Town Hall was not really suitable for a Theatre that the matter be discussed with the Reverend Patrick O'Brien of the Tuam Theatre Guild, the tenants of the premises.

On discussion it was decided that Commissioners O'Brien and McCormack approach the Reverend Patrick O'Brien of the Theatre Guild and Commissioners Browne and Kelly the Dean of Tuam and that the results of both approaches be referred to a later meeting.

Signed on behalf of the

This concluded the business of the meeting.

TUAM TOWN COMMISSIONERS:			
Museum	Chairman	7.5.68 Date.	1000
810 Noun	Town Clerk.	7/5/6 8 Date.	

Minutes of proceedings of above Local Authority at a special Meeting of April 8th. 1968, held at 9,30 p.m.

Attendance.

The Chairman Commissioner Kelly presided. Other Commissioners present were Messrs. Browne, O'Meara, Farrell, McCormack, Glynn, Stapleton and O'Brien, together with the following parties who had been invited to attend the meeting; Very Reverend Canon Mooney, President, St. Jarlath's College, Tuam, Reverend D. Maloney, St. Jarlath's College, Brothers McQuillan and Lonergan of the Christian Brothers' Schools, Messrs. Burke and Glynn, Co. Councillor Mr. Gabriel Walsh of the Tuam Swimming Pool Project, Dr. Cunningham and Mr. C. Meehan, Tuam Development Association, Messrs. Gay Heskin, Leo Lydon, Patrick Donnellan representing John Donnellan T.D., and John Farragher.

The Chairman stated that the purpose of the meeting was to discuss the position of the Swimming Pool Project. The lowest tender which had been received by the County Council was one of £39,000 odd and the Department of Local Government would only sanction from £25,000 to £30,000. The alternatives put by the Department were that local sources should contribute £8000, or that a smaller Pool should be accepted.

Mr. Gabriel Walsh gave an outline of the history of the efforts made to secure a pool. In 1962 it was agreed that the local contribution should he £1000; £500 to be paid at once to the County Council and £500 prior to the Council advertising for tenders. The £500 had been paid and a receipt for the sum was held. The Minister had then written that the matter was one completely between the local organisations interested and the appropriate Local Authority,

In 1966, the Minister of Local Government was interviewed again at the Hermitage Hotel, Tuam, by a local deputation and again emphasised that the matter lay between the Local Authority (the County Council) and local reliable organisations. He had stated there was no sealing on the amount to be spent, but, that technical details should be worked out at a meeting between Officers of his Department, of the County Council and of the local interests involved. The Department had continually referred to this meeting which was only held on 7th.April, 1967. Technical details were agreed to at this, and there was no question of costs being limited. A figure of £25,000 to £30,000 was mentioned by Department Officers as a rough tentative estimate of what the Pool might cost, but not in any sense as a limiting factor.

Now the Department had limited tenders which might be sanctioned to this figure.

It was estimated that the Dublin Corporation had got sanction for a £60,000 pool with no local contribution, but, as no other pools had been started for years, that no case comparable to that of Tuam existed.

A general discussion ensumed in the course of which

the Chairman read a letter from the Department of Local Government to the Secretary of the Tuam Swimming Club confirming that the Department proposed to sanction only a sum from £25,000 to £30,000; that any further outlay would have to be met from local sources and that the only other alternative was a smaller pool.

Finally, it was proposed by Commissioner Browne, seconded by Councillor Burke and agreed that a deputation should call upon the Minister.

The following were nominated for the delegation - Senator M. Killilea, Deputy John Donnellan and Michael Kitt, Gabriel Walsh of the Swimming Pool Project and the Chairman of the Tuam Town Commissioners.

d

It was also decided that Deputy Kitt should be requested to arrange to have the deputation received.

This concluded the business of the meeting.

SIGNED on behalf of the TUAM TOWN COMMISSIONERS:

Engley Chairman. 7.5.68 Date.

810 Mary Town Clerk. 7/5/66 Date.

icers cost,

St. latin istian

uncill.

ct, soc-

lla

tim

ect. ty Local

0. 1 ol

ry of agreed

the pai ad een te

etwee

houli

pril, nd ure

had ution, at no

which

Minutes of proceedings of above Local Authority at its monthly meeting of May 7th. 1968.

ATTENDANCE:

The Chairman Commissioner Kelly presided. Other members present were Commissioners McCormack, O'Meara, Joyce, Browne, Farrell, Stapleton and O'Brien, together with the Assistant Manager and Town Engineer.

The Minutes of the last monthly meeting and of the special meetings of almost 1968 were read and signed.

Arising out of the Minutes:

- I). Commissioner McCormack adverted to the application to purchase of Mr. Carl Madden, who not being three years a tenant could not do so.
- 2). The Chairman referred to the date of opening of the New Clinic and the Manager stated it was already being used by Dentists and was ready for the Doctors. Commissioner Browne urged there should be an official opening with His Grace to perform the cermony. It was agreed the Assistant Manager should convey the wishes of the Board to the Manager.

TIDY TOWNS COMPETITION.

- The Chairman stated the Youth Club was working energetically on tidying the town and that handbills had been got out. The Assistant Manager was requested to get the County Council to clean the approaches to the town and to contact the responsible Engineer on the state of a grass plot at Tullinadaly Road.
- 4). The Chairman referred to Mrs. Naughton's house in the Galway Road protruding out on to the highway, with grave danger to her from passing traffic, and the Clerk was instructed to request the County Council to move her house further back with the minimum expense to her, as she was a very poor woman.
- 5). Commissioner Browne referred to the dumping of offal at the Little Mill and Commissioner Farrell stated that notices forbidding dumping there had been removed by persons unknown.
- 6). <u>Interview with Minister re Swimming Pool</u>.

The Clerk gave the substance of a 'phone conversatto the Board's request to arrange an interview with the Minister till he had something concrete arranged.

7). TOWN PLAN FOR TUAM.

The Clerk stated he had been in contact with the County Manager, Mr. Sharkey on the 'phone and that subsequently he had written him to arrange a lecture on the plan in Tuam.

8). Commissioner O'Brien stated that Father O'Brien had been interviewed on the possibility of using the upper part

of the Town Hall for a Folk Museum and that the question would have to be referred to the Little Theatre Guild Committee. Commissioner Browne then stated Dean Spence had been contacted and he had informed him that the Verger's house could be made available. A letter from the Dean setting out the conditions on which this Premises would be available was read and it was decided to write the County Council inquiring if the conditions stated would be acceptable, and requesting an answer, if possible prior to the 28th. instant. The Clerk was directed to write the Dean thanking him.

9). The Chairman paid a tribute to Mr.W. E. Kennedy and his staff for the work done on the exterior of the Town Hall for the Fleadh Ceoil, and Commissioner O'Brien to the Garda Superintendent and the Gardai on the handling of traffic during this event.

IO). SITE FOR C. B. S.

ned.

ion

tenant

the

wne

should

n got

nadaly

e in

cted

with

ter

he y he

n

ne

The Chairman suggested a deputation call on His Grace in this matter, but, not till subsequent to the next meeting in view of the death of His Grace's sister. The Clerk was instructed to write conveying the sympathy of the Board.

HOUSING OF ITINERANTS.

The Chairman stated parties had approached him to convey to the Itinerant Committee that wherever itinerants are housed nearby property will deteriorate in value and Commissioner O'Brien stated the object of the Committee was only to house itinerants where they would be accepted so that they would be integrated into the Community.

NEW HOUSE PURCHASE SCHEME.

On discussion the Board refused to adopt this as it was felt the values placed on the houses except those in Newtown Morris and St. Enda's Avenue were much too high. The Clerk was directed to obtain a report from the Engineer on the house of Mr. Kelly, St. Enda's Avenue, which was stated to be in very bad repair.

Notice of Motion: Commissioner McCormack that the path at Saint Francis Terrace, Tuam, be further extended.

The Clerk was directed to write the County Council requesting this to be done in view of danger to children in the area.

CAPITALISATION OF ANNUITY INCOME.

As the capitalisation of income derived from annuities from the sale of houses would impose a heavy burden on the Town Rates the Clerk was directed to request the Minister to defer this to the Ist. April 1969, that only houses leased subsequently be included and that the proposal then be introduced on a sliding scale.

The Clerk was directed to write the Committee of Agriculture urging that a Poultry Instructress be appointed to Tuam.

ST. JOSEPH'S PARK.

In view of a recent accident here the Manager noted the necessity of having the County Council erect traffic signs

New Differential Rents.

Complaints from the following on increases in their rents were noted:

Mary Curran, 13 Gilmartin Road.

John Trayers Gilmartin Road.

Thomas Burke, 11 Tobberjarlath Road.

TUAM - DUBLIN ROAD.

Commissioner O'Meara represented the necessity of improving this road and the Assistant Manager agreed to any proposals the County Council might have in the matter.

HOUSING SCHEME AT THE CHILDRENS HOME.

The Assistant County Manager informed the Board that the Engineer dealing with the matter had now got lay-out plans from the Architect.

Letters from the following were read:

- I. From Mr. Thomas Mahon, 4, Newtown Morris, requesting repairs.
- From the County Manager on meeting the Commissioners in connection with a site for the Christian Brothers.
- From Deputy Donnellan and Senator Killilea each agreeing to act on a deputation in connection with the Swimming Pool.
- 4. From the County Secretary on the road and footpath at Gilmartin Road.
- From Patrick Ward, 48 Gilmartin Road, requesting permission to erect a shed.
- 6. From the Passage West Town Commissioners conveying the following resolution which they had adopted.

"That we strongly protest against the proposed exorbitant increases in salaries of Ministers, Senators and members of Dail Eireann until a more opportune time arises".

Wages and Hours of Workmen.

It was proposed by Commissioner O'Brien, seconded by Commissioner Farrell and agreed:

3

Alol

"that workmen employed by the Tuam Town Commissioners be paid the same rate as employees of the Galway County Council engaged in similar work in the district and that their working week be reduced to 42½ hours". d This concluded the business of the meeting. I d Holis hopkelly Cherreman Town thick. 4/6/68 Galmay County Council As at the ron ng 's in eeing ing at emiss. tors time - 4 -

Minutes of proceedings of above Local Authority at its monthly Meeting of June 4th. 1968.

Attendance:

The Chairman Commissioner Kelly presided. present were Commissioners Browne, O'Meara, Farrell, Stapleton, Other members McCormack, Kelly, O'Brien and Glynn, together with the Assistant

On the proposal of the Chairman two minutes silence was observed in memory of Mr. Brendan Burke a deceased brother of a former Commissioner.

The Minutes of the last monthly meeting were read and signed, on a recording of a Notice of Motion of Commissioner McCormack that the path at St. Francis Terrace be further extended being amended to "that a path be constructed from the corner of the Galway-Weir Road to Mr. Feeney's House".

Application of Mr. Karl Madden to purchase his house. As it had been stated that Mr. Patrick Keane, 70 Athenry Road and Mr. Gavin, 59 Athenry Road, had both been allowed to purchase though not three years tenants; the Clerk was directed to have details of sales of these houses avaidable for the next meeting.

RENTS:

Commissioner O'Brien referred to very high rents being levied on tenants and to the fact that in certain towns like Dundalk a sliding scale over a number of years had been adopted and the Assistant Manager read to the Meeting a copy of a document circulated to Members at the time the new Differential Rent System was brought into force, showing the necessity in the case of Tuam of bringing into force the full Differential Rent maximum at once. The Clerk went over several cases of Tenants' rents with the Board and agreed the rent of Mr. John Gilmore, Gilmartin Road, should be adjusted.

Commissioner Browne referred to the water supply of John O'Neill, Gilmartin Road, being cut off and legal proceedings being instituted against him. The Assistant Manager noted the matter

The Chairman referred to repairs required for the house of Miss Una Naughton, Gilmartin Road, and the Engineer stated several houses in this road yet required repair before the schedule of repairs would be complete.

The Chairman also referred to the desirability of having swings etc., for children in the park at St. Enda's Avenue, as children in the area were causing annoyance to residents of St. Enda's Avenue and Gilmartin Road.

The Engineer agreed to investigate the siting of man holes outside Mr. Roche's, Gilmartin Road, and if they were in line with the entrance to the rear of his house to change them, as children playing at these manholes were in danger from Mr. Roche's

The Chairman informed the Board that in connection with the Tidy Towns' Competition, local contests had been arranged in different parts of the Town and various other measures taken and Commissioner Browne referred to the Grand margin opposite Mr. John Quinn's, Tullinadaly Road, having been cut up by lorries and being dangerous to traffic.

SWIMMING POOL. Commissioner Farrell stated that the Swimming Pool Committee was meeting the Manager during the week in connection with the new offer by the Department. NEW HOUSE PURCHASE SCHEME. Two parties wishing to purchase in Newtownmorris Housing Scheme could not do so as the Board had not accepted the Scheme presented by the Assistant Manager and it was agreed to reconsider the Scheme at the next meeting. It was directed that the Engineer be again requested to give a report on the house of Patrick Kelly, St. Enda's Avenue. Commissioner Farrell stated that there were eight complaints of dirty water in the Town supply and it was directed that the Engineer in Charge should be written. Commissioner Farrell again complained of the houses of Messrs. O'Sullivan and Heskin, Ballygaddy Road, not being connected with the public sewerage and it was directed that the County Medical Officer be written again. The following matters were adverted to: I). The delay in installing a pump at Loftus Terrace, Ballygaddy Road, despite £70: 0: Od. having been subscribed by four residents towards the cost of a pump. 2). Overflowing sewers outside Mr. Quinn's Shop, It was decided to write the County Council. Bishop Street. 3).
Joseph's Park. The provision of seats on the Green outside Saint It was agreed to bring this to the notice of Mr. Kennedy. Dunmore Road Junction. It was decided to write the County Engineer to have this bordered with kellow and black paint to help night drivers. Footpath from Egans Garage to Dwyers Bridge which requires immediate attention. 6). The footpath on the Odeon side of Shop Street, which had been opened by the Post Office Engineering Branch and for the repair of which the County Council would be reimbursed. The provision of protective clothing for the scavenging men - a matter for the Town Engineer. It was agreed to write the Department of Local Government to have Tuam made a Driving Test Centre. It was also agreed to write the County Council 9). not to house any itinerants opposite Quinns house, or near Pierces on the Athenry Road and to call on the County Council to close the dump opposite Quinns and open one further from the Town. Further it was directed that the attention of the C. M. O., be drawn to the fact that rate infested the dump. It was directed that C. I. E. be written to thanking them for the new services provided. II). It was decided to invite Gay Byrne to hold a session of the Late, Late Show in Tuam and also to invite Smiths Crisps to the Town. - 2 -

stant

188

tended

r of

and

VA

ing,

g

An

ument

ase inui

tin

John

eing ter

ouse

nue,

an

line

1e'5

iged and

es

On the proposal of Commissioner Stapleton, seconded by Commissioner Farrell, it was unanimously agreed

"that the Tuam Town Commissioners agree to the transfer of his Lease of house No. 52, Athenry Road, by Mr. Bernard Shaughnessy to his daugh er"

and on the proposal of the chauman seconded by Commissioner Farrel?

"that the annual subscription to the Association of Municipal Authorities of Ireland of the Tuam Town Commissioners be increased to £5."

The Chairman wished success to the new industry established in the Town - Bontin Ltd.

This concluded the business of the meeting.

Signed on behalf of the Tuam Town Commissioners.

la i a Ros			
Galul Blohne	Chairman.	2/7/68.	Date.
	_Town Clerk		Date.